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Rose-Anne Hawkeswood

From: Noble - Daniel <danielnoble@infogunnedah.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 4:45 PM
To: Rose-Anne Hawkeswood
Cc: Andrew Johns (Gunnedah Council); Pearson - Laura
Subject: RE: Tarrawonga and Rocglen Coal Mines - Invitiation to Comment on Proposed Modification

Rose‐Anne, 
On behalf of Council, I confirm that we have no objection to the proposed modification that seeks to extend the 
temporary increase of 4 Mtpa for the 2018 calendar year as detailed in your email. 
 
We have no further comments. 

Regards,  

Daniel Noble | A/Director Infrastructure Services 
Gunnedah Shire Council, PO Box 63 (63 Elgin Street), Gunnedah NSW 2380  
t 02 6740 2180 | f 02 6740 2139 | m 0438 177 759 | e danielnoble@infogunnedah.com.au 

 
 
 
PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE | The information contained in this email is intended for the 
named recipients only. It may contain privileged, private and confidential information and if you are not the 
named intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have 
received this email in error, please notify us immediately by email or by the telephone number listed above 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  

 
 

 




